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Miller, Ryan

From: Jim Ziegler <JZiegler@PegasusAblon.com>
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2020 1:57 PM
To: Miller, Ryan
Subject: Harbor Power Pole
Attachments: Rockwall Variance.pdf

Ryan, 
Attached is the Zoning Application for the variance needed so that we can set a pole to supply power the retail parking 
garage we currently have under construction at The Harbor. 
As we discussed this variance is necessary due to the fact that site conditions do not allow for a transformer to be set 
next to the structure where the power currently enters the property. There exists two side by side 48” RCBs that cut 
across the property and there is not enough room between them and the Lakefront Trail right of way to allow for a 
ground mounted transformer. The new pole will be added in line next to an existing pole. Power will drop down from 
the new pole and run under ground to the new parking structure. 
Please let me know if everything is in order with the attached application.  
Thanks 
Jim 

 
Jim Ziegler 
Managing Director of Retail Investments 

 
P (214) 389-6195 // F (214) 871-2799 // M (214) 384-8389 
O 8222 Douglas Avenue, Suite 390  Dallas, TX 75225 
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CITY OF ROCKWALL 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEMORANDUM 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 
385 S. GOLIAD STREET • ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 • EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 

 
 

TO: Planning and Zoning Commission 
 

FROM: Ryan Miller, Director of Planning and Zoning 
 

DATE: November 24, 2020 
 

SUBJECT: MIS2020-017; Variance Request for Harbor Heights Condominiums 
 
 

On January 15, 2019, the Planning and Zoning Commission approved a site plan [Case No. SP2018-043] for a 375-unit 
condominium building at 2600 Lakefront Trail.  In conjunction with this request and approval, the applicant also proposed the 
construction of a public parking garage at 2800 Lakefront Trail.  Since this approval, the applicant has received approval of the 
civil engineering plans [Case No. E2020-002], a final plat [Case No. P2020-011], and building permits [Case No.’s BLD2020-
0564 & COM2020-1515] for the 375-unit condominium and the public parking garage.  Both of these projects are currently 
under construction. 
 
Extending along Lakefront Trail from IH-30 toward Summer Lee Drive there are existing overhead powerlines situated within 
the right-of-way.  These powerlines are located on the eastside of the right-of-way of Lakefront Trail, cross Lakefront Trail 
behind 2850 Shoreline Trail, continue to run toward Summer Lee Drive on the westside of the right-of-way of Lakefront Trail, 
and terminate approximately 120-feet from the intersection of Lakefront Trail and Summer Lee Drive.  The termination point is 
located in front of the surface parking areas for the Harbor Retail Shopping Center, approximately in front of the Cinemark 14 
Rockwall and XD building.  Recently, the applicant approached staff with an issue concerning the ability to underground the 
overhead electrical lines on the parcel where the parking garage is currently being constructed.  Specifically, there are two (2) 
reinforced concrete boxes running parallel to each other that are located underground, adjacent to the existing electrical pole 
that supports the lines that cross Lakefront Trail, at the southeast corner of the property.  According to applicant, the location 
of the existing concrete boxes do not provide sufficient space to underground the existing overhead electrical lines.  According 
to Section 03.03, Utility Distribution Lines, of Article 04, Permissible Uses, of the Unified Development Code (UDC), “(a)ll utility 
distribution lines shall be placed underground.  Utility distribution lines placed above-ground shall require special approval of 
the City Council based upon a recommendation from the Planning and Zoning Commission.”  This requirement is also 
stipulated by the IH-30 Overlay (IH-30 OV) District requirements [Subsection 06.02, General Overlay District Standards, by 
Article 05, District Development Standards, of the UDC] and in Section 38-15 of Chapter 38, Subdivisions, of the Municipal 
Code of Ordinances.  Both of which are requirements for the subject property. 
 
Staff did work with the applicant to try and identify solutions to correct this problem before choosing to bring this forward to the 
Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council.  These solutions included multiple different attempts to reroute the 
undergrounding of the overhead lines and the incorporation of decorative poles (i.e. steel or concrete) as opposed to the 
creosote poles that currently exist; however, after meeting with representatives from Oncor and listening to the hurdles, costs 
and timelines they associated with these solutions it was determined that the best course of action may be to bring this 
request forward for a variance to the undergrounding requirements (see email from Oncor in the attached packet).  Staff 
should note, that the location of the existing pole would necessitate a loss of four (4) public parking spaces from the plan.  
Since the public parking spaces along Lakefront Trail were required by Planned Development District 32 (PD-32) and 
Ordinance No. 19-21 [i.e. the PD Development Plan for the site], staff and the applicant determined that an alternative plan 
proposing to add an additional pole -- southeast of the existing pole -- to reduce the loss of public parking down to a single 
space would be more preferable.  Under this plan the additional pole would allow for two (2) of the guywires to be removed, 
which allows the three (3) public parking spaces to be added back to the plan; however, this option and the approval of this 
request are discretionary decisions for the City Council pending a recommendation from the Planning and Zoning 
Commission.  As compensatory measures for the requested variance the applicant has agreed to [1] relocated the lost public 
parking space to another location in the development and [2] provide enhanced landscaping in the areas were the existing 
and proposed poles are/will be situated.  Attached to this packet is the updated Landscape Plan provided by the applicant, 
and a requirement for the applicant to provide an updated site plan showing the relocation of the effected parking space has 
been added as a condition of approval below. 
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If the Planning and Zoning Commission chooses to recommend approval of the applicant’s request staff would propose the 
following conditions of approval: 
 
(1) The applicant shall provide an updated site plan showing the proposed location of the relocated parking space.  This site 

plan will require administrative approval by the Director of Planning and Zoning. 
 

Should the Planning and Zoning Commission have any questions concerning this request staff and the applicant will be 
available at the November 24, 2020 meeting. 
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

From: Collins, Bryan <Bryan.Collins@oncor.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 4:45 PM
To: Miller, Ryan
Cc: Tayem, Cindy
Subject: Harbor Village Pole location in Proposed parking spots
Attachments: Harbor Village Parking Garage.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Ryan, 
 
  Good afternoon, Thank You for your time meeting with Cindy and I. Per our discussion on Monday, I have researched 
every option in getting this project completed within the City’s Ordinance. In this case I am unable to remove the pole 
located at the parking space due to the location of the down guys that are holding the pole line going across the street. 
If this pole is to be relocated to the other side of the sidewalk the down guys on both sides would change angles and 
would conflict with the sidewalk and the Storm water inlet, if I changed to a concrete pole and removed the down guys 
there is not sufficient space for a deadend concrete pole being 3ft in diameter. If the existing pole could stay in place 
losing one parking space and installing one pole in lead to the south of the inlet would enable us to place to down guys 
on the new pole and removing the guys from the existing pole only losing one parking space and would allow Oncor able 
to back up the existing pole going south. This pole line going south along Lakefront Trail is a feeder which is heavy wire 
requiring the line to be guyed at both ends. I have attached a drawing to indicate this. 
 
  I have looked at all options and this is they only one that I see that works for all. Because facilities at this corner Storm 
Manhole, easements, RCB Pipe and side walk there is no location to place electrical facilities Underground. If I place the 
facilities across the street then the pole line will need to be extended to house the new transformer and the existing 
transformer that is serving AT&T. All of our UG facilities require easements and sufficient property to place equipment 
to place all of these facilities underground, on site there is no location to place these facilities or easements, if placed 
offsite, because of the voltage drop  to serve the elevator would be beyond the allowable voltage drop. 
 
  Please contact me if with question or concerns. 
 
  Thank You Sir, Bryan   
 
Bryan Collins 
Regional Designer 
Oncor | PMDS 
1545 High Point Dr 
Mesquite TX 75149 
bryan.collins@oncor.com 
C: 214 232 2239 
O: 972 216 8989 
Oncor.com 
 
My Supervisor: Michael Seiler 
Cell: 214 930 9289 Email: Michael.seiler@oncor.com 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, contains or may contain confidential information 
intended only for the addressee. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, be advised that any reading, 
dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you 
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CITY OF ROCKWALL 
CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 
385 S. GOLIAD STREET • ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 • EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 

 
 

TO: Planning and Zoning Commission 
 

CC: Rick Crowley, City Manager 
 Mary Smith, Assistant City Manager 
 Joey Boyd, Assistant City Manager 
 

FROM: Ryan Miller, Director of Planning and Zoning 
 

DATE: December 7, 2020 
 

SUBJECT: MIS2020-017; Variance Request for 2800 Lakefront Trail 
 
 

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
0564 & COM2020-1515] for the 375-unit condominium building and the public parking garage.  Both of these projects are 
currently under construction. 
 
Extending along Lakefront Trail, from IH-30 toward Summer Lee Drive, there are existing overhead powerlines situated within 
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
of the existing concrete boxes does not provide sufficient space to underground the existing overhead electrical lines.  
According to Section 03.03, Utility Distribution Lines, of Article 04, Permissible Uses, of the Unified Development Code (UDC), 
“(a)ll utility distribution lines shall be placed underground.  Utility distribution lines placed above-ground shall require special 
approval of the City Council based upon a recommendation from the Planning and Zoning Commission.”  This requirement is 
also stipulated by the IH-30 Overlay (IH-30 OV) District requirements [Subsection 06.02, General Overlay District Standards, 
by Article 05, District Development Standards, of the UDC] and in Section 38-15 of Chapter 38, Subdivisions, of the Municipal 
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
should note, that the location of the existing pole would necessitate a loss of four (4) public parking spaces from the approved 
plan.  Since the public parking spaces along Lakefront Trail were required by Planned Development District 32 (PD-32) and 
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
Commission.  As compensatory measures for the requested variance the applicant has agreed to [1] relocate the lost public 
parking space to another location in the development and [2] provide enhanced landscaping in the areas where the existing 
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and proposed poles are/will be situated.  Attached to this packet is the updated Landscape Plan provided by the applicant, 
and a requirement for the applicant to provide an updated site plan showing the relocation of the affected parking space has 
been added as a condition of approval below. 
 
If the City Council chooses to approve the applicant’s request, staff would propose the following condition of approval: 
 
(1) The applicant shall provide an updated site plan showing the proposed location of the relocated parking space.  This site 

plan will require administrative approval by the Director of Planning and Zoning. 
 

On November 24, 2020, the Planning and Zoning Commission approved a motion to recommend approval of the applicant’s 
request by a vote of 4-0, with Commissioners Chodun, Thomas and Deckard absent.  Should the City Council have any 
questions concerning this request, staff and the applicant will be available at the December 7, 2020 meeting. 
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
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